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effort bore fruit in the "Pioneer Press" as it is today. The
"Evening Pioneer Press" is one of the children of Mr. Bixby's
thoughts. A few months ago the" Pioneer Press" was purchased
by the St. Paul "Dispatch," but Mr. Bixby remains as general
manager. In Red vYing he is president of the Red Wing Print­
ing Co., and his business interests include all the leading indus­
tries of this cit~y, in most of which he is either an officer, stock­
holder or director. 'At the present time he is a member of the
Minnesota Club, of St. Paul; the St. Paul Town and Country
Club; the Red Wing Commercial Club and the Muskogee (Indian
Territor'Y) Town and Country Club. He is a Knight Templar, as
well as a member of other Masonic bodies; also of the Elks, the
Odd Fellows and the Knights of Pythias. April 27, 1886, he was
married to Clara Mues, and has three sons, Edson K., born April
9, 1887; Joel E., born November 30, 1888; and Tams, Jr., horn
September 12, 1891. Mr. Bixby's record bespeaks his merit. He
is a man of untiring energy and unswerving patriotism and
loyalty, always ready to give his best effort and his money to the
upbuilding of the community at large and particularly his home
town of Red Wing.

Baker C. Grover was born in Bethel, Oxford county, Maine,
November 18, 1840, son of James and Amelia Baker, natives of
Massachusetts and Maine respectively, the former of whom died
in 1865 and the latter in 1840. He received ·an academyeduca­
tion in his native town, and followed farming until April, 1868,
when he came to Zumbrota and engaged in farming, also being
interested in several other enterprises including a cheese factory
and a livery barn. He still owns the livery stable in partnership
with his son, James D., having been in this business thirty-three
years. He also deals in lands and stocks and owns a quantity of
local stocks including shares in the Zumbrota Clay works. He
is now practically retired. In addition to his local interests he
owns a stable in Grafton, N. D., which is now conducted by his
son, H. B. He is a Republican in politics, served in the legis­
lature in 1876-77; was town clerk eight years; member of the
village council ten years; postmaster eight years and eleven
months and member of the school board nineteen years, seventeen
of which he was its president. Mr. Grover was married August
27, 1863, at Bethel, Me., to Lizzie Rose, daughter of Duane and
Maria (Clark) Rose. To this union have been born seven chil­
dren: Frank, who died in infancy; H. B., now a liveryman in
Grafton, N. D.; Howard, who died in infancy; Lillian, who died
in 1901; James D" who is his father's partner under the firm
name of B. C. Grover & Son; Charles L., of the firm of Wedge and
Weiss and Luella, now Mrs. William Bevers, of Alberta, Canada.
Mr. Grover is a Mason and attends the Congregational church.


